
 
 

 

STAFF REPORT ON PROPOSED LEGISLATION 

 

 

To:  Mayor Gavin Buckley 

 

From:  David Jarrell, City Manager 

 

Date:  September 21, 2020 

 

Subject: O-41-20:  Alcoholic Beverages  

 

 

This ordinance updates Chapter 7.12 of the City Code to the correct reference in the Maryland 

State Code.  It changes the City Code’s reference to Article 2B of the Annotated Code of 

Maryland, to “The Alcoholic Beverages Article” of the Annotated Code, and adds “as may be 

amended.”   

 

Prepared by David Jarrell, City Manager 


